

## THE MUNICIPAL RECORDS BOARD MEETING MINUTES

January 14, 2016

Present:

Dave Birchenough

Julia Lennon

Edith Notman

John Shea

Teri Upton

Bert Wingerson

Our meeting today was primarily about providing adequate storage for the boxes we have containing permanent records. The budgeting process has been mostly completed for the town, but Edie Drinkwater was able to include \$400 additional in the clerk's budget to accommodate some form of shelving for our needs. Before our meeting Teri went to Job Lot in Peterborough to look at shelving they have for sale. The shelving at JL may be adequate for our needs and with their much lower prices provide more storage for the funds we hope to have available. JL has some decent metal shelving, and also some plastic shelving which we may be able to buy to store the retention boxes upstairs in the old archive room. There are 18-20 retention boxes in the old archive room, and close to that number of permanent records boxes in the new archive area. Once town meeting budgets have passed we'll know if we have the money to purchase shelving we need or not.

Respectfully submitted,

Teri Upton